## North Royalton Band Boosters January 20, 2022 Monthly Members Meeting

- Call to Order Kevin
  - o 7:00 p.m.
- Board Updates
  - President Kevin
    - Superbowl squares
    - We are currently looking at times and dates for the March and April meetings due to possible scheduling conflicts.
  - Vice President Chris
    - An email reminder was sent to the committee chairs to fill out their committee guide form.
    - Rhythm and Raffle is looking for help. Volunteer spots are open on Sign up Genius.
  - Treasurer Julie
    - Financial statements are on the back table for review.
    - Thank you for supporting the middle school's Cheddar Up fundraiser.
    - Please don't forget to use Amazon Smile. It is a free way to give money to the Band Boosters. The website is smile.amazon.com.
  - Corresponding Secretary Michelle
    - We are now sending emails to Band Booster members, so let me know if you are not receiving any new emails.
  - Recording Secretary Heidi
    - Motion to approve December Band Booster Minutes.
      - First Motion- Sherry Fox. Second- Marne Piccolomini.
      - Motion approved with all ayes.
- Event/Committee Updates

0

- **Review of Past Events** 
  - Holiday Concert Lisa
    - Not present. Kevin stated that online ticket sales did not appear to be too much of a challenge and to please let him know if you did have issues.
  - Membership Michelle & Amy
    - Not present. Kevin stated membership is now closed. We have approximately 140-160 members. An exact number should be available at the next Band Booster meeting.
  - CD Sale Kevin
    - There are approximately 10 CD's left for sale. CD's that were already purchased were given to the students by Mr. Vitale last week along with the Spiritwear that was not picked up at the Sunday Concerts. Let us know if you did not receive your CD or Spiritwear.
  - Munching 4 Music Pizza Night Susan & Wendy
    - January 17<sup>th</sup> was Zeppe's pizza night. Zeppe's used a new system, so we do not yet have an exact profit total or how many orders may have been missed.
    - The next fundraiser is the Krispy Kreme donut drive, which will be held during the last two weeks of February.
- Upcoming Events
  - February General Membership Meeting 2/17

- This is an important meeting, please attend. The nominating committee will announce their slate of nominations for the 2022-23 Band Boosters Board. There will also be the opportunity to nominate other from the floor.
- Contest Concert 2/22
  - All four bands will play the music they are preparing for the district adjudication event. They will be scored for feedback by judges.
- Rhythm & Raffle 2/26 Becky & Debbie
  - The fundraiser will be held from 6-9 p.m. We are having challenges procuring raffle baskets. Please contact us if you would like to donate a raffle basket.
  - Stancato's will be catering the event. Jazz Bands 1, Jazz Band 2, Winter Dance Team, and the Middle School Swingtime Jazz Band will all be performing.
  - Please see the Sign Up Genius for ways to help.
  - You will need to buy a ticket to the event even if you are volunteering.
  - All students (dance team, jazz band members) also need to purchase tickets in order to eat.
- District Concert Bands Concert 3/4 & 3/5
  - The District Concert is the only adjudicated concert contest this year. We will not be participating in States this year due to the contest being the same week as the Disney trip.
- Other Committee Updates
  - Fruit Sale Tammy
    - There were 754 cases of fruit sold and we made a total profit of \$9,192.00.
    - 28 boxes of fruit and citrus were purchased and donated to the food bank as well.
    - Thank you to all of those who volunteered.
  - Alumni Pauline
    - I will be collecting senior student emails soon.
  - Website Mark
    - No new updates. Please let me know if anyone has suggestions for the website.
    - Pit Crew Rick
      - Not present. Kevin stated we are going to revamp the inside of Barney. We are currently working with the district as to how this will be accomplished.
- New Business All
  - Bylaws Update
    - The board identified some changes to the bylaws, which subsequently were reviewed at the December meeting and posted on the website for public review.
      - The term limit for board members is biggest change along with clarification of the Treasurer's duties. There is also clarity regarding the scholarship committee and induction process for the board.
    - Changes were approved with all ayes.
  - Nominating Committee
    - The board has documents to help with the nominating committee process.
      - A chair and 3 members (one of which will be an alternate) are needed.
        - Linda Stoneking
        - Marne Piccolomini
        - Ashley DeAngelis
        - Sarah Amick
  - o Scholarship Committee
    - Board has documents to help with the scholarship committee process.

- The committee cannot have a family member who is a graduating senior. Board has documents to help with the process
  - Tammy Fulmer
  - Mandy Shergill
  - Debbie Sexton
  - Craig Fox
  - Robin Hake
- Registration
  - We are currently working on updating the student registration form and expect to have it ready and available by late February, early March.
- Director Report Mr. Vitale
  - Solo and Ensemble will be held on January 29<sup>th</sup> at North Ridgeville High School with covid regulations in place. All information is posted in google classroom.
  - There will be a free jazz band performance on 2/9 in the PAC that includes both the middle and high school jazz bands.
  - Fan package tickets from Bob Rogers will be distributed at the February Band Booster meeting.
  - It has been confirmed that the band will play at Magic Kingdom on Thursday of the spring break trip.
    - The time of the performance has not been determined yet.
  - Itinerary for the Disney trip will be posted in google classroom. Students are finishing their room and bus sign ups.
  - $\circ$  There will be two evening rehearsals for the Disney performance on 3/24 and 4/13.
    - The rules meeting for students and parents will be held after the 4/13 rehearsal. One parent or guardian and the student is required to attend and sign off that they were there.
    - The Band Booster meeting will be held before the rules meeting on 4/13.
  - Contest concert 2/22
    - The contest concert will be held at Olmsted Falls High School.
      - We will not know what day or what stage the band will be performing on until a week before the concert.
  - There will be a simulated state contest at the PAC on 4/12 complete with guest judges.
- Treasurer's Report Acceptance Julie
  - Motion to approve the December financial statement.
    - First Motion- Tammy Fulmer. Second- Pauline Simonek.
      - Motion approved with all ayes.
- Meeting Close Kevin
  - o 7:45p.m.